Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Classification: Restricted
Dear Sir/Mdm,

We have registered the claim.

MTCL@income.com.sg

Friday, 30 September 2022 9:50 AM
Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

SUR

RE: REQUEST CLAIMS NUMBER

Claimant Vehicle

S/No | Income Reference Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. Income Vehicle No. | Date of Accident | Time of Accident Estimate Te
1 | MT/1183633-002 | COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SHA 26225 SMU 1763K 04/08/2022 18:00 $2,338.80
2 MT/1183846-003 COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD SHD 3064E SKW 8906H 11/08/2022 11:50 $4,342.40

Thank you

* In view of the stricter measures impose on the Covid-19 situation, we would strongly request you to email all claims document to us at mtcl@income.com.sqg so that we
can attend to it. You may wish to know that we would not be able to receive any documents send to our office at Trade Union House or any of our branches during this

period.

With Regards

Senior Admin Assistant

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines




